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ADDENDUM #1 

DATE: March 6, 2020 

 

SUBJECT:    Water and Wastewater Treatment Chemicals 
IFB No.:   20-5030-SB118 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Note: All Proposers shall acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum in the space provided 
at the bottom of this Addendum. This Addendum contains the following:  

 
I. Changes and Clarifications to IFB Documents 
II. Questions from Potential Contractors 

 
 

I. Changes and Clarifications to IFB Documents 
 
1. Replace the original IFB Document (pdf Portfolio), titled “IFB 20-5030-SB118” with 

individual pdf files, titled “Addendum 1 20-5030-SB118 IFB Document, Addendum 1 
References, Addendum 1 SCC Form and Addendum 1 Small Business”  as some bidders 
experienced difficulties accessing the pdf portfolio. 
 

2. Upon Award of any individual chemical, Bidder shall provide a list of the origin of all 
raw materials used to manufacture said chemical. 
 
 

II. Questions from Potential Contractors 
 

1. Can I bid for only one product? 
 
A: Bidders may bid on as many or as few Chemicals as he/she chooses.  
 

2. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
 
A: No. 

3. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 
documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 



 

 
IFB No. 20-5030-SB118  Page 2 of 3 
Project Name: Water and Wastewater Treatment Chemicals 
Addendum No.: 1 
 

 
A: There are no additional details outside of what is identified in the solicitation 

and in accordance with the Virginia Public Procurement Act (VPPA). 

4. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com? 

 
A:  No, not by this office. 

5. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
 
A: Electronic Virginia (eVA) – www.eva.virginia.gov 

6. Do you generate Biogas and bio electricity in your wastewater treatment plants? 
 
 A: No. 

 
7. Would it be too late in the Bid process to bid our Magnesium Hydroxide Liquid (MHL) 

also for odor control? 
 
 A: This solicitation is not requesting MHL.  The County is not considering any 

alternates to what is identified in this solicitation. 
 

8. Could you provide your current chemical pricing for all commodities the authority is 
purchasing? 
 

A: The pricing schedule has been utilized as a cost estimate for this IFB and is 
not open for inspection at this time. 

 
9. You are bidding both Mag & Calcium Hydroxide. Do you currently use both products? 

 
 A: Yes. 

 
10. Is it possible to meet up with your collection systems people before the conference to 

discuss our technology for odor control? 
 

 A: No, there are no meetings permitted outside of the pre-bid conference.  
 

11. I noticed the chemicals for Stafford were being bid but I could not find the polymer for 
the wastewater plants. Are they out for bid as well as the other chemicals? 

 
 A: This solicitation does not include Polymers. All solicitations will be posted 

on the County website and eVA. 
 

12. Can you send us the 2019 bid tabulations at your earliest convenience please? 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/
http://www.eva.virginia.gov/
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A: No, there were no Chemical solicitations in 2019. 
 
 

Addendum #1 acknowledgment:  _____________________________________________ 
        Signature 

     _____________________________________________ 
             Contractor Name 

     ______________________________________________ 
             Date 


